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3. Revised Specification 200GK-GC20, Section 01 35 30, Project/Contract Safety, Health and
Environmental Requirements and Guidelines is hereby incorporated and attached.

4. Written questions/comments submitted by prospective offerors and the NASA response are hereby
provided.

a. Question - The material specified for this project is not a gun grade material. We recommend that the
material, excluding the flame contact pad at the center of the floor, be a gun grade quality. This will
reduce the amount of cold joints in the lining

Response - Comment noted. Fondu Fyre WA-1 is an approved equal for refractory material #2.

b. Question - We have decided that the 3" lining is insufficient for the sidewalls, is it possible to increase
the sidewall lining thickness to a minimum of 6"?

Response — Offeror’s proposal should respond to the requirements of the specification. However, offeror
may submit an alternate proposal with sidewall thickness of 6” if desired.

¢. Question - By pouring this lining, we will have issues regarding our installation system leaving exposed
metal in the lining.

Response — Offeror should propose techniques and workmanship to ensure a quality installation of
material.

d. Question - Attached is our revised sketch of the refractory on the I-Beams which support the jet nozzle.
Response — Offeror’s proposal should respond to the requirements of the specification. However, offeror
may submit an alternate proposal for additional installation of material if desired.

e. Question - Attached is a revised sketch on the refractory lining at far end of the flame deflector. We
recommend maintaining the 8" floor thickness for the entire length of the deflector, and then installing the
system shown in the sketch at the end of the lining. This will aid in maintaining the lining and reducing
the risk of failure of the lining.

Response — Offeror’s proposal should respond to the requirements of the specification. However, offeror
may propose alternate installation methods.

f. Question - The method of anchorage into the concrete we feel might could create a shear plane at the
castable/concrete or pull the Hilti anchor out of its hole, can we offer suggestions for your consideration?
Response - Offeror’s proposal should respond to the requirements of the specification. However, an
alternate proposal may be submitted for different attachment methods.

g. Question - Will thermal dryout of the lining be required?
Response - No. Thermal dryout of the lining is not required.

h. Question - We question the lining thickness on the sidewalls (3”) and the taper on the floor transition
from 8” to 3”, the sidewalls should be at least 4-5 thick and the floor a minimum of 5-6" thick in the
floor.

Response - Offeror’s proposal should respond to the requirements of the specification. However, offeror
may submit an alternate proposal for wider sidewall thickness if desired.
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i. Question - We assume the 1/8” stainless steel cap plates on Drw.C-302 Sections A & B are supplied and
installed by others?
Response - This is correct.

j- Question - Is the radius at the sidewall to floor required?
Response - Yes.

k. Question - Will the jobsite below grade be considered a confined space?
Response - No, although PPE may be required for installation of the ablative following review of the
MSDS, and safety plan.

1. Question - Who will keep the Flame Trench dewatered?
Response - NASA is responsible for dewatering the trench.

m. Question - Do we supply dumpster for our debris?
Response - The contractor is responsible for handling and disposing of their construction debris.

n. Question - We will require potable water within 50” of our mixer site.
Response - Potable water is available at the work site.

0. Question - Notes on DRW. C-302, Item 3, i.e., refractory will crack and the refractory lifts will not be
bonded together.

Response - Different attachment methods may be proposed, please note these differences in the proposal
and any added cost or credit for this method.



